
From: Lewandowski, Richard <Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2021 10:58 AM 
To: Chris Frederickson; Zach Vruwink; dlhintz@hotmail.com; Matthew Leitner; 

Michael Fugle; Lewandowski, Richard; Steve Sorenson; Haag, Christine T - 
DNR; Nobile, Trevor W - DNR; Burton, Kyle - DNR; Pauli, Mark D - DNR; 
Nelson, William J - DNR; Bower, Phillip R - DNR; Yach, James A - DNR; Stoltz, 
Carrie R - DNR; andrew.mott@aecom.com 

Subject: Rhinelander-Oneida County Airport -- Consultant Selection 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

The Rhinelander-Oneida County Airport has selected AECOM to provide consulting services.   AECOM 
Senior Project Manager Andrew Mott (copied above) will be the lead contact.   
 
A number of us have schedule conflicts the day after Labor Day, including Andrew,  but have better 
availability the rest of the week.  I suggest bumping call to Thursday morning or Friday. 
 
 
Richard J. Lewandowski 
Senior Counsel 
  
HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP 
33 E. Main Street, Suite 300 
P.O. Box 1379 
Madison, WI 53703 
Direct:  608.258.7388 
Cell:      608.886.3898 
Fax:      608.258.7138 
Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com 
huschblackwell.com 
View Bio | View VCard 
 
   Husch Blackwell COVID-19 Toolkit 

Husch Blackwell has launched a COVID-19 response team providing insight to businesses as they address 
challenges related to the coronavirus outbreak. Content and programming to assist clients across multiple 
areas of operations can be found on our website via our Coronavirus toolkit. 

 

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1ltx-03oVpUeLtB426QF_T7Bx684Id-yKCLLBbPO4seAlQRim2lSSEVoKUnMKnTi6dT4F6yv0bpNxhRe0wIJIOgJLXS2LF-hLzM-IE27v56lEc-oLKlseCpzuMUyRjZx0O5UbsuB4668O7CSTfJJSYlAH228CPkxX77SxUesDys0O4cUUllZmK2ymfxs_VK5ekQv6QEAMnt1EZYSsC2wupjmRMNen-_f2P4zqr3S-5E05bXaTmLEwAoXuhWB_mEjDkWkN42nBdxL3JKdbSisTRgKvW-o5lc2EAQyvdOBDTDKkOVe3uy89mgYHO389RfTnl3aZUou-1gwIQYrwSU5sAw/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.huschblackwell.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1DBAw3iBwhCVb6cyY-D6iQZBivGGsPTaoTQ-qUmFoaiCBtf5T89qZDVZ5csqSORS95tA9gaNtQ2H1NH9nbqhrl5nheI8tCLGujcMuVn-m7c6vysG_lxcfybRh0uynOcPwFArZyxBcwbZdBg-shIrh8odrSPtK0C7Gxmj1NwjEIBCY0R_HZjIImq9RdtvHBHP_x-P7x0itsixckeoN6UZaNATQ57Y_dP_Xj7shAnjFAc6CQn0HLEWdAtUO42W5rEGQNfMOcJ8qkVcG2SPbCg05MIKGTaeLS_jT3ycyOGULUhrBdyl2II5dRrIGC97DXe2UAMioQ8_ihlU1H-yzH93diQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.huschblackwell.com%2FRichard-Lewandowski
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1y__KyOjAXb65_oGqAevroHAdXJA4k8p-wwfmP5BtEkEgJwHfOJoXFwf_FEuoi2FFt8IkKLOhiQ_DmzCmGDtWGVQYl8v-c6Lik1eBsVzgz4siHfKIEqDkS5i4rNdUyiHS6btokru5bM8SBQsf0-CNJR6_lDs0tpbMcJDF7INtz3Z-DFcjBOr6kyeo2oymF3GTwID6qjC4OaaMdJv9_gBsVYd33lVuESuLHnb34-8hai6Jb9iTffZoCT2FB4-KlymH4RNV-nXAll4SiF42GbH_Q7bokUUglTEJIeJx6X4HGCLVK5ODbZwDFJKvPaE_BA_67HP99P10Q21GF4_ZroV_FA/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.huschblackwell.com%2Fvcard%2F608.258.7388
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1_cgkgOxOorVBITDBJOqdb_wGuH_luhjPeGblPsi8CV0XL2lIcsUysapWtOcZuua8kar3sPBiRv0wTWwvLTyKxxn99mCxXC-rHpO8E7HaRpZN-9cBWUhmsHSMrqxeODw80fDo3spv3MFesdrCFwYOxp4P1IE_7fVv9Dqh5m4tyZBN4vswFcWpMa4n9hknvt2TDJzhZj1s9gX_X0kwqZHVNqRCooR48OcPZU_hoKEvbZPJSXpoR1ogh67R9hZO6NpGmo07mpVkbns7R_UmY1N5nVMYzjxyjbX04c3TbVBy4QqCKzl60VPHnrAOAawW8FAmcdX6hpX_5deUYmPkNT4OIw/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.huschblackwell.com%2Fcoronavirus

